



VERONICA STENIUS

PACKAGING TECHNOLOGIST

veronicastenius@hotmail.com

+46-765422734

Profile

I am a 28-year-old packaging enthusiast from Sweden currently working for a large cosmetics company. With a passion for packaging and a big interest in cosmetics, I am now looking for new challenges.

Languages

Swedish

Native language

English

Fluent

French

Basic

Experience

Oriflame Cosmetics, Stockholm

2007-Present

Packaging technologist

Responsible for anything related to the primary packaging of colour cosmetics, including sourcing packs, approving drawings, monitoring artwork and printing process, testing and writing specifications etc. All this in close cooperation with the internal new product development team as well as being the primary contact for component suppliers and fillers to make sure that the packaging is suitable for its product. Oriflame is a very international company, both when it comes to sourcing components as well as where the products are sold. Situated in Stockholm, the headquarters house around 35 nationalities and all communication is in English.

Cederroth International, Stockholm

2006-2007

Technical project manager

Managing projects within the wound care area. Mainly responsible for packaging development, but also dealing with purchasing tasks, planning and logistics.

Nils Ahlgren AB, Stockholm

2006

Degree project

Together with 2 other students, we re-designed the company's packaging. (10 weeks)

POND packaging design agency, Stockholm

2005

Internship

Assisting in several projects for a prominent Swedish packaging design agency. (10 weeks)

PriPac packaging agency, Västerås

2004

Internship

Assisting in the development of Absolut Vodka's miniatures box. (10 weeks)

Education

University of Karlstad

2006

Packaging design

University of Stockholm

2006

Economics

Nackademin, Stockholm

2003 - 2005

Packaging Engineering

University of Stockholm

2003

Human Geography

Edinburgh, Scotland

2002

Cambridge Exam (English studies)

Interests

Growing up, I spent most of my time playing basketball and during my high school years I also coached younger kids as well as being a member of the board of my club (YWCA-YMCA). I spent one of my high school years as an exchange student in the States, which I think is one of the reasons my interest in travelling and different cultures is as big as it is. My favourite place in this world is however the Stockholm archipelago where my family has a house and where I spent most of my summers growing up. Another interest that takes up a lot of my time is cooking and hosting dinners.

Other

Myers Briggs Type Indicator profile: ESTJ (Extraverted-Sensing-Thinking-Judging)

Member of Rotaract (youth division of Rotary International)

Several youth leadership courses via YWCA-YMCA

References

On request